

From: Sonja Jensen

To: Doug Young

Date: October 26, 2005

Subject:

Request for Info - STA File # 0607-EX-ST-2005

---

Message:

It is our intention to modify our permanent license in the future to incorporate the broader mobile radius allowed for in this STA. We currently have a renewal pending on the permanent license. The request for an extension to the STA (0607-EX-ST-2005) of one year is based on the demo potentially occurring in the June time frame, just at the cusp of the STA expiration date should it be renewed for only six months.